

# HARTWICK COLLEGE

## Three-Year Bachelor's Degree Program

Hartwick College's Three-Year Bachelor's Degree Program is a unique and exciting opportunity allowing qualified students to benefit from Hartwick's strong liberal arts education and special experiential learning opportunities. This program dramatically reduces the cost of a private college education. Students in the program can take advantage of every opportunity offered in our traditional four-year program. For motivated students seeking a well-rounded education, Hartwick's Three-Year Bachelor's Degree Program is an affordable alternative to achieve success.

### Program Requirements

- Complete 120 credits in the course of three years at Hartwick.
- Complete 40 credits per year (averaging 18 credits in the fall, four credits January Term, and 18 credits in the spring).
- Signed declaration of intent and a non-refundable \$500 fee that is credited to the final tuition payment.
- Summer classes optional.
- AP credits transferable.

### Admission Qualifications

High school 3.0 GPA (out of 4.0 scale, or an 85% average).

### Special Services and Opportunities

- Priority course registration.
- Special academic advising from trained faculty.
- Special housing in a living-learning community.

### Experiential Learning Programs

- Hartwick's unique January Term.
- International off-campus and study-abroad programs.
- Pervasive culture of student-faculty research.
- Local, national, and international internships.
- Job-shadowing through MetroLink and BinghamtonLink.
- Competitive scholarships for internships and student-faculty research.

### Campus Life

As a residential liberal arts and sciences college with a beautiful hillside location, Hartwick believes that the fullness of a College education is the result of curricular and co-curricular experiences, on campus and in the community. Our residential environment allows students to participate in an active living-learning community that promotes civic responsibility, balance, and the development of the whole person.

### Athletics

Nearly one-quarter of Hartwick students participate in one of the College's 17 intercollegiate athletic programs. These offerings, too, are available and supported for all students.

### Degrees

Bachelor of Arts  
Bachelor of Science

### Participating Majors

Accounting\*  
Art History  
Biology  
Business Administration  
Chemistry  
Computer Science  
Economics  
Education  
English  
French  
Geology  
German  
History  
Information Science  
Mathematics  
Nursing  
Philosophy  
Political Science  
Psychology  
Religious Studies  
Sociology  
Spanish  
Theatre Arts

\*General Accounting degree (CPA possible in 4 years)

### Affordability & Financial Aid

A Hartwick education is valuable, and we believe it is our responsibility to make sure our high-quality educational experience is accessible to all students and families.

The Three-Year Bachelor's Degree Program reduces the cost of a Hartwick education by approximately 25 percent. Our financial aid program helps bring our costs within reach for most qualified students. After Hartwick merit scholarships, need-based awards, and federal and state grants, the average cost of tuition for an entering first year student in 2008-09 was reduced by \$14,840.

### Costs (2009-10)

Tuition:	\$32,550
Housing (double occupancy):	\$4,700
Meals:	\$4,375
Fees:	\$1,080



# Three-Year Bachelor's Degree Program

## Passion. Dedication. Inspiration.



SHOWCASING STUDENT SCHOLARSHIP

### A Vibrant and Flexible Curriculum

Hartwick aspires to be the best at melding a liberal arts education with experiential learning. The College's innovative and new general education curriculum, *The Liberal Arts in Practice*, highlights connections between disciplines while ensuring that students are able to follow their specific curricular interests.

### Hartwick Faculty

At the core of the Hartwick experience is students' personal relationship with faculty who are both outstanding teachers and exceptional scholars. Students who enroll in the Three-Year Bachelor's Degree Program will benefit from these close relationships and small class sizes, which are critical to the exceptional educational experience Hartwick offers.



CLOSE INTERACTION WITH FACULTY

At the heart of Hartwick is its Community of Scholars. Hartwick faculty are regularly at the top of their fields, conducting groundbreaking and fascinating research. What's more, Hartwick students are often in the field, the lab, or the library conducting firsthand inquiry alongside their professors. These sorts of experiences, rarely available until the graduate level, set the student-faculty experience at Hartwick in the forefront of most undergraduate schools.

Hartwick faculty have been integrating classroom lessons with invaluable real-world experiences for four decades. Hartwick recently was ranked second in the percentage of students who study abroad by the 2008 *Open Doors: Report on International Educational Exchange* (Top Baccalaureate Institutions, 2006-07). The College also provides a variety of scholarships to support local, national, and international internships and student-faculty research.

Hartwick will continue to immerse students in an educational environment tailored to cultivating all aspects of their intellectual and social development, regardless of whether they pursue our three-year or four-year bachelor's programs.



STUDYING ABROAD IN SHANGHAI, CHINA



For more information about the  
Three-Year Bachelor's Degree Program, visit  
[www.hartwick.edu/threeyearbachelors.xml](http://www.hartwick.edu/threeyearbachelors.xml)

